






















Clic
k t

o buy N
OW!

PDF­XCHANGE

w
ww.docu­track.com Clic

k t
o buy N

OW!
PDF­XCHANGE

w
ww.docu­track.com

http://www.docu-track.com/index.php?page=38
http://www.docu-track.com/index.php?page=38






















































sachilds
Sticky Note











Planning Project Management Policy Analysis 

 

PGC ASSOCIATES, INC. 
1 Toni Lane 

Franklin, MA 02038-2648 

508.533.8106 

gino@pgcassociates.com 

 

 

May 21, 2014 

 

Mr. Andy Rodenhiser, Chairman 

Medway Planning Board 

155 Village Street 

Medway, MA 02053 

 

Re: Lawrence Waste Site Plan 
 

Dear Mr. Rodenhiser: 

 

I have reviewed the site plan modification submitted by owner/applicant East Hill Associates 

Realty of Framingham. MA. The plan is dated April 29, 2014, and it was prepared by Guerriere 

and Halnon, Inc. of Milford, MA. The property is located at 49 Alder Street in the Industrial III 

zoning district. 

 

The plan proposes to construct an additional building of 4500 square feet (50’ x 90’) next 

to/behind the existing 7400 square foot building (including 5000 square feet of garage space and 

2400 square feet of office space).  The building will consist of additional garage space for working 

on dumpsters. I have comments as follows: 

 

Zoning 

 

1. The proposed use is general industrial in the form of storage and maintenance of waste 

containers (but no waste). This is allowed in the Industrial III zoning district, and the proposed 

development appears to comply with the Zoning Bylaw. 

 

2. The plan proposes no increase in parking spaces and no increase in the number of employees. 

There are currently 22 parking spaces, including two van-accessible handicapped spaces. The 

Zoning Bylaw requires 1 space per 2 employees and 1 per 1000 square feet of net floor area. 

The plan states that there will be 5 employees and calculates the parking requirement as 5 

spaces for the 5 employees plus another 7.4 spaces for the 7400 square feet of existing floor 

area and another 4.5 spaces for the 4500 square feet of new floor area for a total of 17 spaces.  

 

The parking requirement has changed since the facility was initially permitted. Parking is now 

calculated by uses that apply to all districts rather than separate parking requirements for each 

district.  Since the facility has 2400 square feet of office space and 9500 square feet of light 

industrial, the most conservative calculation would be that 8 spaces are required for the office 

space (1 per 300 square feet), plus 10 for light industrial space (1 per 1000 square feet) for a 

sub-total of 18.  Light industrial also requires 1 space per 2 employees, which would add 3 

spaces for 5 employees for a total requirement of 21.  Since 22 are provided, the requirement is 

met.  



 

It should be noted, however, that the requirement is for net floor area while the preceding 

calculation is based on gross floor area because net was not available. Also, the office space 

parking requirement assumes that employee parking is included but the five employees are 

counted again for the light industrial count so the 22 spaces are more than adequate.  

 

3. Section V. B. 7. (e) (1) states that light trespass onto any abutting street or lot is not permitted. 

There is no information about lighting so it is not possible to determine if the lighting 

requirements are met. 

 
 

Site Plan Rules and Regulations 
 

4. Section 204.3 A. (7) requires a Development Impact Report. This is not provided, and no 

waiver from this requirement is requested.  

 

5. Section 204-5 C. (3). The Existing Conditions Sheet also does not include an Existing 

Landscape Inventory prepared by a Landscape Architect. No waiver is requested.  

 

6. Section 204-5 D. (7) requires that a landscape architect prepare the landscape plan. Landscape 

details are shown on the site plan, but it was not prepared by a Landscape Architect and a no 

waiver from this requirement is requested.  

 

7. Section 204-5 D. (8) requires a color scheme and color renderings of the buildings. These have 

not been provided and no waiver is requested. A drawing illustrating a single façade elevation 

of the proposed building has been provided. 

 

8. Section 204-5 D. (12) requires a signage plan indicating the design, location, materials, 

dimensions and lighting. It appears that no additional signage is proposed.  

 

9. Section 204-5 D. (13) requires a lighting plan. As noted in #3 above, no lighting information 

has been provided. 

 

10. Section 204-5 (16) requires information about fire prevention and suppression. A “Knox Box” 

was required for the first building. Since the proposal is for a separate building, a second Knox 

Box may be needed. 

 

General Comments 

 

11.  The plan appears to meet the criteria specified in Section 203-9 C.  

 

If there are any questions about these comments, please call or e-mail me. 

  



May 22, 2014

Ms. Susan E. Affleck-Childs
Medway Planning and Economic Development Coordinator
Medway Town Hall
155 Village Street
Medway, MA 02053

Re: 49 Alder Street
Lawrence Waste Services Site Plan Review
Medway, Massachusetts

Dear Ms. Affleck-Childs,

Tetra Tech (TT) has performed a review of the proposed Site Plan for the above mentioned
project. The project includes the construction of a proposed 4,500 steel building for the operation
of a waste removal business and will be constructed on an existing paved area next to the
existing building.
TT is in receipt of the following materials:

A plan (Plans) set entitled “Lawrence Waste Services Site Plan for 49 Alder Street in
Medway, Massachusetts”, dated April 29, 2014, prepared by Guerriere & Halnon, Inc.
(GHI).

A drainage report (Drainage Report) entitled “Hydrologic & Hydraulic Report”, dated
May 5, 2014, prepared by GHI.

A letter (Project Description Letter) entitled “Site Plan Review Project Description and
Development Impact Statement” dated March 18, 2014, prepared by Gale.

The Plans and Drainage Report were reviewed for conformance with the Town of Medway,
Massachusetts Planning Board Regulations, the MA DEP Storm Water Management
Standards (Revised January 2008), Town of Medway Water/Sewer Department Rules and
Regulations, and good engineering practice.  The following is a list of comments generated
during the review of the design documents.  Reference to the applicable regulation
requirement is given in parentheses following the comments.

Conformance with Planning Board Rules and Regulations for Submission and Review of
Site Plans (Chapter 200):

1. The applicant requested a waiver for Development Impact Statement (Ch. 200 §203-7)

2. Sheet 5 – Building Elevations shall be stamped, signed and dated by a qualified
professional.  (Ch. 200 §204-4.A)
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3. The applicant shall verify with Planning Board that a scale of one (1) inch equals thirty
(30) feet is acceptable.  (Ch. 200 §204-4.B)

4. The applicant shall confirm that all existing and proposed elevations refer to North
American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD88). (Ch. 200 §204-4.D)

5. The applicant shall provide Abutter’s addresses with assessor’s references. (Ch. 200
§204-5.B.2)

6. The applicant shall verify that the Existing Landscape Inventory is prepared by a
Professional Landscape Architect licensed in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
(Ch. 200 §204-5.C.3)

7. The applicant shall provide sedimentation barriers for the catch basins.  (Ch. 200 §204-
5.D.5)

8. The applicant shall provide dimensions and details for the Architectural Plan.  (Ch. 200
§204-5.D.8)

9. Color Renderings of the project shall be provided depicting structures and common
views of the site from a public way.  (Ch. 200 §204-5.D.9)

10. The applicant shall show the locations of snow storage.  (Ch. 200 §205-7)

Conformance with the MA DEP Storm Water Management Standards
11. The  proposed  project  is  a  redevelopment  project.  Per  MA  DEP  Storm  Water

Management Standards the applicant is required to submit a completed Stormwater
Checklist with the supporting data to document compliance with the stormwater
management standards.

Conformance with the Town of Medway Water/Sewer Department Rules & Regulations
12. The applicant shall add note “Plumbers and drain layers of established reputation and

experience will be licensed by the Board as Drain Layers authorized to perform work.”
(Article III-2)
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General Comments
13. The applicant shall provide a detail for the proposed E-One Sewer Pump.

14. The applicant shall verify where the Gasoline & Oil Separator is being utilized.

These comments are offered as guides for use during the Town’s review.  If you have any
questions or comments, please feel free to contact us at (508) 903-2000.

Very truly yours,

Brian R. Marchetti, P.E.
Project Manager
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